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DIVISION: DETECTIVE
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RCOMOMTIC CRIMECS * * *
SIGHAL CODE: 14 CRIME CODE: HON CRIME CODE: OF CODE: 8546 01/23/14 PHURSHAY
ECNE: HER GRID: DEFUTY I.D.: 7704 WAME: MILLER RYAN ASSLST: TIME D 1020 A 1020 € 1021
OCCURRER EETWEEN DATE: 12/0L1/L2 , 0000 HOURS AND DATE: J1/31/13 , 0000 EQURS
EXCEFTION TXYPE:
INGTIDFNT LOCATICON: 4855 TECHNCLOSYT WL APT. NOQ.: 700
CITY: BOCA RATON STATE: TL ZIP: 33431
NG. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFEWDERS: UK ¥OQ. VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 ®O, PREMISES ENTERED: 0
LOCATION: OTHER
HO. WICTIMS: 00 MO, RRRESTED: 0O PORCED ENTRY: O
NAME LIST:
ROTE:
OTHRER SIHMON DERMSTEIN noB: 12/02/1935
SEXN' M RACE: W HT: 506 WT: 180 HR: GRAY EYE: BROWN
RESYDENTTAT, ADDRESS: 7020 LIONSHEAR TA BOCA RATON FL 33456 HOME PHONE:561 000-0000
BUSINESS PHOMNE: 561 000~0Q00
UTHER SHIRLEY BRRNSTEIN DOB: 06/28/153%
SEX: F RACE: W HT: S02 wWr: 102 HH: BLOND EYE: RLUE
BESIDEWTIAT, ADDREZS: 7020 LIONSHEAD RD BQOCA RATON FL 334596 HOME PHONE:561 000-0000
BUSINESS PHOME: 561 000-0000
COMETATHANT ROBERT 1, SFALLINA DOB: 06/03/1865
S5EX: M RACE: W HT: 51l wWr: 17S HE: RLACK EYE: BROWN
HESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 7387 WISTERTA AV PARFKIAND L 33076 HQME DHOWE:GE1 097-7008
BUSINEGS PHONE: 561 900-0000
OTHER ALAN B ROSE DOB: 10/23/1965
SEX: ¥ BACE: W HT: 50% Wr: 170 HR: BROWN EYE: HRIWH
BESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 2114% QREND st BOCA RATON FL 33433 HOME PHOME: 561 000-0000
BEUSINESS ANDRESS: 505 5. FLAGLER DR., STE. &00, WEB, FL 33401 BUSINESS PHONE:S561 355-6981
OTHER TED BERWSTEIN noB: 08/27/1959
SEX: M ERCE: W HT: D Wr: 0 HE: UNENOUN EYE: UNENORR
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 600 BERKRLEY 8T BOCR RATON #L 33484 HOME PEONE:56R1 213=-23522

BUSINESS PHONE: 581l SEE-BOEB4

ON 01/21/17 AT 1:45 BM T MET WITH ROBERT SFALLINA IND HIS ATTORNEY DAVID
ROTH. £GT. DAVID GROOVER WAS ALSQ PRESENT DURING THE INTERVIEW. WE MET AT
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CASE KO. 14029489 OQFTENELE REPORT CASE NO. 140204890
DISEOSITION: ZULU

THE FALM BEACH COUNTY SEERIFF'S OFFICE, DISTRICT 1 CONFERENCE ROCHM, WIICH

IS LOCATED AN J228 GUN CIUB ROAD, WEST PALM DBRACH, FL. RODERT SEALLINR
STATED THAT HE AND HIS PARTHER, DOWALD TESCHNER, MET SIMON AWD LHTHALEY
BEEMETRIN IW 2007_ HE 5ATD THAT YN 2008 THFE BREEMITEIN'S CAME TO THE

TESCHWER AMD SPALLINA FIRM. HE SAID THAT THEY (THE ATTORNEY'S OFFLCE) CREATED
WILLS AND TRUSTS FOR BOTH STHMOW AWD SHIRLEY IN 2008, AMONG OTHER FLANNING.
$PALLEINAE TOLD US THAT STMCOM HAD BTEN IN THE INSURANCE BUSINESS FOR 40 YZARS.

HE SAID THAT THE SUBJECT QF THE FIRST MEETINGS WAS THE SALE OF THE
INSURANCE BUSINESS DOWN THE ROAD, AS WELL AS MOVING AROUND SOME STOCES.
SPALLINA STATED THE CONVERSATICONS WITH SIMON AND THE THOUGHT PROCESS WaS THAT
QHCE STHMON 501N THE TNSURANCE BUSINESS HE OWNED, ALL THE FAMILY WOULD EENEFIT
FROM IT (FINANGCIALLI) ., HE SATD THE BUSINESS WAS NEVER SOLD, HUT A LOT OF
PLANNING AND PREFAFATION WAS DONE FOR IT, TO INCLUDE SETTING UP A FLORIDA
LIMITED FARTHERSHIP AND A DRLAWARE ASSET PROTECTION TRUST, SPALLINA STATED
THAT ZIMON WAS ALWAYS GCUMCERNEL WITH CREDITOR PROTECTICN. HE SAID THAT IS
QUITE COMMON TH THE INSURANCE PUSINEELS WORLL.

SPALLINA REITEFATED THRAT TN 200, THE LAW FTRM DThH THE DOCUMENTS FOR THE
WILLE AND TRUSTE. EE SPaAPRD THREY (STMON = SHTRLEY) HAVE FTVE CHILOREK AND 10
GRAMNDCHTILDREN, AS WELL AS A STEF-GRANDCHILD.

EPALLINA SAID THAT THE ESTATE PLAN WAS SIMTLAE TO MOST OTHERS, IT SATD
SHOULD OKE SEOUSE DYE FIRST, THE CTHER WILL RECEIVE EVERYTHING (RLL ASSELS).
HE SAFD THAT UNDER HOTH TRUSTS, THE THITTAL DOCIMENTS REBD THLT UBON THR
SECOND DEATH, TWO CHILDREN {(TED AND PAM) WHERE ENCLUPED, HE TQLD S THIR TQOK
FLACE SINCE RBOTH TED AND PRM WEHRE 5ET UP WiTH LIFE INSURAWNCE RUSIKRSSES AND
THEY WANTIED T0Q MAKE THE REMAINING CHILDREN (ELIQT, LISA, AND JILL) AS WHOLE
AS THEY COULD. ROTE: TED WAS WORKRTING WITH ATHMON IN THE INIURANCE BUSIWESS
DOWN HERR IN FLORIDA AND FAM RECEIVED h COMPANY IN TLLINOIS.

SPRLLINAZ EEITERATED THAT UBON THE DEATH OF THE SECOND SURVIVOR,
FVERYTHTNG FRCH BOTH TRUSTS GOES T0 JILL, LISA, AWND ELIOT ADDING THAT SHIBLEY
HAD OWE OTHER STIPULATION IW HER TRATIST, WHICH STATED THAT TED'S STRESON,
{MATTHEW LOGAN} RECEIVED 5200,000. HA 01D ME THAT SHIRLEY HAD A LIKING
T8O MATTHEW &0 SHE ADDED THAT TQ HER TRUST, BUT THAT SIMON DID NQT BELIEVE
IN THAT, THAT HE FELT EVERYTEING SHQULD GO TO ELOCD (A BIOLOGYCAT, CHILD) .
SPALLINA SAYD THA™ LATER ON TN 2008, SHTRLEY STATED SHE WANTED TO CHANGE HER
TRUST DOCUMENTS IN REFERENCE TQ THE MUNEY LEST TO MATTHEW LOSEAN. HE STATED
THAT AN AMENDMENT WAS CHEATED, WHICH WAS 5TGNED BY SHIRLEY ON NRov. 18, 2008
TRRIWG LOGRN OUT OF THE TRUST.

SPALLINA STATED THAT HE FELT THAT SIMONT'S WISHES OVERRODE SHIFLET'S IN
THIS SITUATION. BSPALLINA SAID THAT HE ANP KIWDERLY MORAN (HIS FMPLOYEE & A
MOTARY) WENT T SHIRTEY'S HOME FOR THE DOCUMENT TO BE SIGNED. HE SATID THAT
RACHET, WALFER, SHIRLEY'S ASSISTANT, WAS PRESINT WHENW THE DOCUMENT WAS SIGNED.
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SRE® AMD SFALLINA ARE CON THE DOCUMENT AS WITNESSES, MORRN IS THE WOTARY FOR
SHIRLEY'S SIGNATURE. HE TOLD ME THAT WAS THE LRST CHAMGR SHTRLEY PVER MADE TO
EER DOCUMENTS 2MND THAT SHE PASIED ON DECEMBER 2010. SIMON WAS STILL ALIVE AND
THE TRUST READ THAT EVER{THING WENT TO HIS BEMEFIT, SPALLINA REITERATED THAT
HER DOCIMENTS READ TRAT UPON STMON'S DEATH, EVERYTHING (HER ASSETS) WENT TO
JILL, LISA, AMG BLIOT.

SPALLINA STATED THAT IN 2012, STMUN GONTAUTED HIM STATING THAT HE WAS
HAVIKG CONCERNS ABOUT HOW HE HAD BLIMINATED TED AND PAM FROM HIS TRUST. HE
STATED THAT IT IS POSSIBLE THAT THESE THOUGHTS CAME ON BECAUSE PAM STARTED
SENDING HIM LETTERS. EE SAID THAT SHE (PaAM) HAD A LAWYER CONTACT HIS OFFICE
AND ASK FOR COPIES OF SHIRTEY'S TRUST DOCUMENTS. SPATLLINA SATD THAT HE MET
WITH SIMON, WHQ SAID THAT HE WAS CONSIDERING CHANGING HIS DOCUMENTS. HE SAlD
THAT ONE OF THE CRANGEZS DISCUSSED WAS HOW TO INCIUDE "TED AND PAM'S CHILOREN.

SEATLINA STATED THAT STMON 32D A LYFE THAURANCE POTLICY WITH THE BENEFIT
OF 51,600,000. HE SAID THAT THE POLICY READ THAT IF SIMON PASSED BEFQRE
SHIRLEY %8E RECETVED THE BENEFIT, BUT TF SHTRLEY PASSED EEFORE HIM, THE FIVE
CHTLDREN RECEIVED THE BENEFITS ONCE HE PASSED. THIE POLICY ORIGINAIED OUT GOF
ILLINOIS. SEALLINA ADDED THRT THIS POLICY AND ITS DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS AFE
CUREENTLY IN A FEDERAL COURT BATTLE.

SPALLINA STATED THAT A DISCUSSION TOOK PLACE WITH HIM AND SIMON IN 2012;
SEFERENCE THE FACT TEAT SIMON HAD ISSUES ON HOW AND WITH WHOM FUNDS WERE GOTNG
TG BE DISTRIBUTED TO UPON HIS DEATH. HE TOWD ME SIMON WAS HAVING RESERVATIONS
AROUT TED AND PAM NOT BEING IN HIS TRUST, A% WELL AS THAT FACT THAT EE THEM
BEAD A GIRLFRIEND BY THE HAME OF MARITZ PUCCIC THAT HE WaNTED TO PROVIDE FOH.
HE RDDED THAT HO ONE IN THE FAMYLY WAS HAPPY THEAT PUCCIO WAS IN SIMON'S LIFE.
HE RALSO TOLD ME THAT SIMON WANTED EIS GRANDCHIICREN TO RECEIVE BENEFITS FROM
THE TRUST.

SPALLINA SAID THAT SIMON FIRST SUGGESTED MAFING RENEFICIARY CHANGES ON
THE APCREMENTIONED LIFE INSURANCE POLTCY. SPATLINA SATD THAT HE TOLD SIMON
THAT WAS A VERY BAD TREA. HE TOLD ME THAT THERE WAS SOMETHING CALLED AN
EXFRCISE COF POWER OF APPOINTHENT, FUT IN BOTH SIMON AND SHIRLEY'S 'TRUST
DOCIMENTS. HE SAXD THIS GAVE THE LIVING SPOUSE THE ABILITY 7O MAKE CHANCES ON
THE DECEASED SPOUSE'S DOCUMENTS. HE SATID THAT HE TOLD SIMON, THAT MAYRE THEY
SHOULD EXPLORE QPTIONS WITH THAT. HE ShID SIMON TOLD HYM THAYT HE WaNTED TO
MARE THE WNECESSARY CHANGES TO HAVE BOTH TRUSTS READ THAT THE L0 GRANDCHILDREN
WERE THE BENEFICIARIEZS. HE TQLD ME THAT EE TQLD STMOM (8T A% HE CALLS HITM)
THAT HE COULE NOT MARE THOSE CHANGES TGO SHIRLEY'S TRUST BECAUSE SHE HAD WROTE
TED AND EBAM AND THEIR CHILDREN AS PATDECERSED TN BER TRUST.

SPALLINA REITERATED THAY STHMON CAN DO WHATEVER HE WANTE WITH HIS BSTATE,
BUT ALL HE CAN DO WITH SHIRLEY'S TRUST IE GIVE IT TO LISA, JILL, AND ELTOT'S
CEILDREN. HE SAID TRAT SIMON WAS NOT HAFPY RABOUT THIS. HE SAYD THAT SIMON
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WAS VERY ADAMAMT ABOUT LEAVING EVERITHING LN THE ESTATES TO THE GRANDCHTLDRENW.
HE ALSC SATD THAT HE ADVISED STHMDN TO NOT MAKE CHANGES TO THE LIFE INSURPNCE
EOLICY OR THE ESTATES, MAKING FUCCYO A BENEFICIARY. HE STATED THAT THIS WILL
CNLY CAUSE PROBLFMS AND CREATE LITIGATION, SPALLTMA SATH THE AFGREMENTIONED
BISCUSSICN AND MEETING TOOK PLACE IN PRBRUARY 2012, HE SAID THE HEETING
CONCLUDED WITH $IMOW SAYING HE NERDED TO THINK ABOUT THINGS.

EE TOLD ME THAT THREE MONTHS LATER, SIMON CONTACTED HIM STATING HE INEW
WHAT HE WAaNTED T0 DO. HE SATD THAT SIMON TOLD HIM U5 WANTED TD LEAVE HIS
INSURANCE BOLICY ALONE, BUT THAT HE WANTS EBOTH TRUSTS TO GO TO EIS 10
GRANDCHILDREN, SPALLTMA SATD THAT HE EXPLAINED TO HIM AGAIN, THAT ONLY HIS
TRUST, MOP® JHIRLEY'S CAN GO T4 BOTH GRANDCHILDREN, UMLEYS HE TAKES ALL OF
THE ASSETS OUT OF THE SHIRLEY TRUST AND DUTS THEM INTO HIS KaME. HE SATD THE
COST OF TRKING THE ASSETS (UT OF SHIRTEY'S TRUST WOULD HAVE EBEN SIGNIEICANT,
BBCAUSE SHIRLEY'S DEATH OCCURRED BEFORE FEDERAL ESTATE TRY CHRNGES TOOK PLACE,
50 AS LONG AS IT STAYED IN HER ESTATE IT WNLD BE FREE OF TAM, BUT SHOULD IT
&0 TO STMON'S TRUST IT WILL BE TAXED.

THERE WAS ALSO AW ISSUR OF SUBJECTING THE ASSETS FRCM SHIRLEY'S ESTATE TO
CEEDITORS IF IT WENT TO SIMOKN'S ESTATE. SPALLTHA TOLD ME THAT AT THIS TIME,
STMON SAID "GET MY CHILDREN ON THE PHONERY. HE SAID THAT SIMON TOLD HIM THAT
HE WANTED ®I5 CHILDREN TO AGREE THAT ALL ASSETE FROM BOTH TRUSTS &0 T¢ THR
10 GRANDCBILDREN., EE SRID THAT SIMON TOLD HIM HE (SIMOM) COULD GET THEM
TO AGREE. SPALLTHA CONFIRMED THAT THIS CONVERSATION OCCURRED OH THE SHME
DATE, DURING THE SAME EHONE CATY. {CONFEREHCE CALL), EEGRRDING THE WALVER OF
ACCOUNTING FORM FOR SHIRLEY'S ESTATE IN PBSC CASE #13-097087.

Taoy A PREVIOUS INVESTTGATION DONE BY ME, I FOUND THAT STHMOM 3STGNED THE
WAIVER OF ACCOUNTING ON 04/05/12, S0 IT IS5 FOSSIELE THAT THE PHONE CALL
OCCURRED ON THAT DATE. L HAD ALSG WOTED IN MY REPORT THAT THERE WAS sOmMf
PISCUSSTON OF INHERTITANCE AND WHOQ WAS TO GET WHAT. SPRLLINA 3AID THAT DURING
THE PHEONE CALL, ALL FIVE KIDS AGREED THAT CHAMGING THE INHERITANCE QF BOTH
ESTATES TO THE GRANDCHILLARN WAS A GREAT IDEA. HE Safh THAT BLIOT SPOKE THE
MOST, STATING THINGS SUCH AS, GREAT IDEA DAR, WHATEVER YOU WANT TO DO,
WHATEVER MAKES Y0OU FEEL BEST, WHATEVER TS BEST FOR YOUR HERLTH DAD,

50, AFTER THE APCEEMENTIONED PHONE CALL, NEW DOCUMENTS WERE DRAWN UF EOR
STMON'S BESTATE. THESE NEW DOCUMENTS GAVE EVERYTHIMG TO ALL 10 GRANDKIDE, HE
ALSO EXENCISER HIS POWER OF SHTIRLEY'S ESTATE, LEAVING EVERYTHTNG TO ALL i0
GRANDEILS, BVEN TROUGH LEGALLY HE COULD NOT IMCLUDE TED ANRD FAM'S HIDS EECAUSE
OF THE PREDECEASED LIMITATION. HE SATD THESE DOCUMENTS WERE EXECUTED AT THE
EMD OF JULY 2012. HE SAID SEVEN WEEKS LATER S3TMON DIES, UNEXPRCTEDLY. T
FOUND THAT SIMON PASSED (N SEPIMFMRER 132, 2012 OF A HEART ATTACK.

SEALLINA SATD APPROXTMATELY TWO MONTHS AFTER THAT, RIS OFFICE RECELVED A
REGURST FROM ELIQT'S ATTORKEY, CHRISTINT YATES, FOR ALL DOCUMENTS RELATING TO
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SIMON AND SHIRTLEY BEMNSTEIN, To TNCIUDE DOCUMENTS RELATING TU RERNSTEIN ERMILY
REALITY, WHICH CGWNE A BOME THLT ELICT AND HIS VAMILY LIVE IM, HE BAID THRT
HIS HOME IS5 ACTUALLY OWNED AND IS FUMRED BY THREE TRUSTS THAT SINON CREATED.
THE THREE TRUSTS ARE IN THR HAME OF RBLIOT'S THREER CHILDREN, (JACK, JAKE, AND
DAN) .

SFALLINA TOLD ME THAT HE ANMD HIS FARTHER HAD DISCUSSIONS REFERENCE TO
FULFILLING 3IMON'S WISHES OF ALL 10 GRANDCHILDREN RECEIVING THE EDENEFITS FROM
BOTH STMON AND SHIRLEY'S TEUSTS. HE H52T0 THAT EE AWD NIE PARTNER, DOMATD
TEECHNEDR, DISCUSSED DOINGC A SCRIVENER'S AFTIDAVIT REFERINCE REINITATING TED
AND PAM'S CHILDREN INTO SHIRLEY'S TRUST, STNCE THETR WOTES WERE UNCLEAR TD BS
1P THE GRANDCHILDREW WERE CF WERE HOT DERMED PIFDRCEASED, A8 TED AND RAM WERE.
e TOLD ME THAT THE DRECISTON WAS MADE 'O HOT DO THE SCRIVENER'S AFFIDAVICT, DUE
TO THE CHANCE THAT IT MAY NOT WORK. HE 3JATD THOUGH, THAT AGAINST HIS BETTER
JUDGHENT HE ALTERED THE FIRST PARGE OF THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO TRE SHIRLEY
BERNSTEIN TRUST AGREFMENT, BREFCFE HE TURNED IT OVER TO YATES. THE ORIGINAT
WAS MENTIONWED BEARLIER ON IN THIS REFORT AND STATES THAT SHIRLEY SIGNED IT QN
NOVEMBEER 13, 2008. IT TOOK MATTREW LOGAN OUT OF THE TRUST.

SFALLINE SATD THAT THEY WOTICED THAT THE FIRST BAGE OF THE DOCUMENT
SKLPPED FRM ONE TQ THEEE, 5C HE TOORK IT UPON HIMSELE TO ADD IN HNUMEBER TWO,
BAFORE SENDING IT TO YATES. THE CHANGE THAT NUMRER TWO MADE TO THE TRUSY,
AMENDED PARAGRARH E OF ARTICLE III, MARING IT BREMRD THAT OWLY TED AND PAM WEBE
CONSIDEEFD PREDECEASED, WOT THETR CHIZTDREN. HE SATD THE ORIGTMAL TRUST STATES
THAT TED, Pa, AND THEIR CHILDREY AR DEEMED PREDECBASED. SPALT.ITHA SATD HE
DID THIS AT THIS OEFICE TN BOCh RATON, FLORIDA. HE SALD THAT NO ONE RLSE TOOK
FART ¥ ALTERING THE DOCUMENT . FE SATD THAT HE DID IT TO MARE SIMON'S WISHES
AND THE VBRBDAL AGREFMENT FROM THE RFRIL 2012 PHONE CONVERSATION COME TRVE.
SPALLINA STATED THAT ALTHROUGH HE CREATED THE ALTERED FORM AND ATTACHED IT TO
TEE ORIGCTHALLY STI@VED/NOTARTZED FORM, HE RECEIVED RO INCOME OR GAIN FROM IT.
HE STATED HED SOLELY DID IT T0 FULFILL EIMONTS WISHES. HE CONFIRMED THAT THTS
ALTERED DOCUMENT DID NQT GET FILED WITH THE COURTS.

SPATLTRA STATED THRAT AGATMST HIS ADVICE, A DISTRIBUTION WAS MADE FROM
ONE OF THE TRUSTS AFTER SIMON'S DEATH. HE STATED THAT HE ADVIEED AGAINST THIS
AND WHEN SIMON PASSED, B FOFMER DRARTNER FILFD A CLATHM ASAINST THE ESTATE FOR
$2,500,000.

SPALLINA ALSC TOLD ME THAT IN 200h, ALL OF THE GRANDCHILDREH RECEIVEL
TRUSTS FROM SHEIRLEY AND STDMON. HE STATED THAT YATES WAS ACTUALLY THE ATTORNEY
FOR ELIOT’'S CHILDREN'S TRUSIS. SPALLIMA STATED THAT SIMON WANTED ELIOT'S KIDS
TO) HAVE B HOME, BUT DID HOT WANT THE ROME IN ZLIOT'S HAME.

SPALLINA ALSO TQLD HE THAT IW 2009 SIMON CaME TO HiM oM $SATD HE IS
BUYING 2 HOUSE FOR ELTIQOT AND HIS FaWILY TO LIVE IN, BUT HE DQEZS NOT WANT
BLIOT TG ¢MN THE HOME., HE SAID THAT SIMON TOLD HIM THAT BE WANTED ELIOT'S
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CHTLDREN'S THREE TRUSTS TO OWN THE HOME., HE THEN SET UP A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY, WHICH I§ BERNSTEIN FAMTILY REALTY. HR SATH THAT STMON SET UP AN
ACCOUNT AT LEGACY BEANK. HE SAID THAT SIMOW FUNDED THE ACCOUNT, TO PAY FOR THE
EXPENSES AT THE HOUSE. RACHET WALKER WAS IN CUHARGE OF PAYING THOSE EXPRNSES.
HE SRID THAT AT SIMON'E DEATH THE ACCOUNT HAD VERY LITTLE MONEY IN IT, EHE
SAYD THIS WAS THE TYPE QF ACCOUNT THAT QNLY ENOUGH MONEY WENT INTO IT EACH
MONTH 70 COVER THE NECESAARY PXPRNARS POR THR HOME, SUCH A5 POWER, WATER,

AND MORTGEAGE .

EPALLINA STATED THAT DPRIOR TO 3IMON'S DEATH, HE WAS THE MANAGER OF BER,
BUT RFTER HIS DEATE IT WAS TRANSFEARED TO QPPEREEIMER TRUST COMPANY, BECAUZE
WO oNEg IN THE FAMILY WANTED TO MANACE TW. HE STATED TEIS WAS HECATISE WO OHE
WANTED TO DEAL WITE ELIOT. HE SAID QTG BECAME THE TRUSTEE AND THE LEGACY EANK
ACCOUNT GOT CLOESRD OUT STHCE THE ACOOUNT HAD MTHIMAY, FUNDS IN IT AMD SIMON WAS
HO LONMGER BLIVE TO EUND IT. HE STATED THAT OTC OPERED UFP THIIR CWN BFH TRUST
ACCOUNT. HE S5ATD THAT WHEM THIS QUUUARED, THERE WAS APPROXIMATELY 580,000 IN
EACH QF ELICT'S CHILDREN'S TRUSTS. HE SATD THAT ELYOT STARTED CALLING UP OTC
ASKTHG FOR THEM TO PARY BHILLS,

SPALLINA SATD THE FROBLEM TS5 THAT SIKCE NEITHER ELIQT NQOR HIS WIFE WERE
WORKING, THEY WERE ALSO AJKING FOR THETR CREDIT CARD BTLLS %0 BE PATD, ALONG
WITH THE NORMAL LIVING FXPFENSES. HE $TATED THAT THE CREDIT CARD BILLE SHOWED
CHARGRS TO HIGH END BESTAURANTS, SUCH AS CAFITRL GRILL. SPALLTNA SARTD THAT DUE
TO THE EXPENSES BEING PAID BY THE THREE CHILDREN'S THUST, TO INCLUDE FRIVATE
SCHOOL, THE TRUEIZ WERE DRAINED BY AUGUST 2013.

SPALLIMNAE STATED THAT TED BEENSTEIN IS THRE TRUSTEE FPOR SHEIRLEY'S TRUST.

HE SATD THAT SHIRLEY HAD A CONDO THAT WAS SOLD FOR §1,400,000 AND THAT MONEY
WENT INTO THE TRUST. HE ShTD THAT TED DTECUSSED WITH HIS STELINGS, POSSIRLY
EXCLUDING ELICT, THAT THERE WAS3 CONCERN ABOGUT A CREDITOR GETTING S0ME OF

THE MONEY. HE SATH THAT TED MADE A DISTEIBUTION TO SEVEN OF THE 10
GRANDCHILDREN'S TRUSTS. FOUR OF WHICH IRCLUDE TED'S THREE CHILDREN AND PhnM'S
CHTLN. SPARLINA SAID THAT TED ONLY FUNDED SEVEN QF THE GRAMDCHILDREN, BECAUSE
ELIOT REFUSED TO OPEM ACCOUNTS FOR HYS THREE RTDS 50 THAT TEDR COULD FUND THEM,
HE S5aID THAD IN SEPTEMBER COF 2013, $B0,000 WAS DISTRIBUTED TO RACH OF PHE
SEVEN TRUSTS, WEICH IS A TQTAL QF 3560,000. SPALLIN2 REITERATED THAT TED WAS
TOLD TO NOT MAKE DISTRTIBUTIONS.

SPALLTHA. WRS ASKED AND CONFIRMED THAT THE ALTEREDR LOCUMENT REFERENCE
SRTRLEY'S TRUST, IS THE ONLY MUSTAKE THAT HE MRDE. HE IS5 NOT AWARE OF ANY
QTHER MIZTAFEELS .

I WAS SUPPLIRD A CODY OF THE ALTERED DOCUMENT BY SPATTYNA OF 01/22/14.

FHIS HARRATIVE IS NOT A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE INIERVIEW WITH SPALLLINA.
FURTHER TNVESPIGATION WILL CONSLET OF MEETING WITH SIMUN AND SHIRLEY'S
CHILDREN, IN ATTEMRT TO GATN STATEMENTS FROM THEM.
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DETECTIVE RYAN W. MILLER #7704
01/24/14 @ 1153 HRS.
TRANS. VIA EMAIL/COPY/PRITE: 01/2%/2014/¥MDR/#6405
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911:

BCONOMIC CRIMES - * -

SIGRAL CODE: 14 CRTME CODE: NON CRYME CODE: OT CODE: 9546 01/29/14 THURSDRY

ZORE: BR GRID: DEFUTY I.D.: 7704 NAME: MILLER ASSIST: TIME D 1020 A 1020 ¢ 1021

QCCURRED BRFWEEN DATE: 12/01/12 , 0000 HOURS AND DATE: 01/31/13 , 0000 HOURS

EXCEPTION TYER:

INGIDENT LOCATION: 4655 TECHNOLOGY Wy  APT. WO.: 700
CITY: BOCA RATCN STATE: FL BIF: 33431

HO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN: O WO, PREMISES ENTERED: O
LOCRATIDN: QTHER
WO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED: 0O FORCED ENTRY: O

ON JAN. 28, 2014 I MET WITH TED EEANSTEIN WHO WaS ACCOMEANIED BY ATTORMEY
BATAN ROSE. ROSE I8 A CIVIL ATPORNEY, SPECIALIZING IN FROBATE AND BUSINESS
LITIGATION. THIS INTERVIEW TOOK FLACE AT THE PALM BEACH COUNTY SEERIFF'S
OFFICE, SPECIAL INVERTIGRTIUNS DIVISION'S CONFERENCE ROOM, LOCATEER BT 3220 GUN
CLUB ROAD, WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33406 AT 11:4€ A.M. THE FOLLCWING IS A
KON=-VERBATIM ACCOUNT QF THE INTERVIEW:

TED STATED THAT RE AND HIS FATHER SIMON HAD AN QFFICE TOGETHER. HE TOLD
ME THAT YW 2007 EE HAD WOPrERD THAT TESCHER AND SPALLINA STARTED FREQUENTING
THE OFFICE AND THEY CONTINUED TO VISIT THE OFFICE QUITE OFTEN INTO 2008. HE
SATH THAT HE THEN REAT.TZED THAT HTIS PARENTI WERE CONDUCTING THEIR ESTATE
PLANNING. HE SAID THAT HE WAS NOT ASKED TO ER PART OF THE PLANNING, KOR DID
HE INQUTHE ABGUT IT. TED TOLD ME THAT EE IS 'THE ELDEST CHILD OF FIVE, TO
TNCLUDE JILY, LISA, FAM, AWD ELIOT. THE OFFICE ¥OR THE INSURANCE RGENCY THAT
TED AND STHON WORKED TOGETHER AT IS LOCATED AT 050 PENINSULA CORPORATE CIRCLE,
BOCA RATCN, FL 334B7.

TED STATED THAT HE FQUND OUT UBCH HIS FATHER'S DEATH, THAT HE WAS THRE
TRUSTEE FOF LS MOTHER'E THUST, HE TOLD ME THAT THE ATTORNBY'S (TESCHFR AND
SPALLTHA) MADE HDM AWARE OF THIS. HE SAID HE WAS ALSO INFORMED HE WRS A CO-
TRUSTEE FOR SOME OTHER ACCOUNT. HE TOLD ME THAT HE T8 NO# GOTNG TO INERRTT
AN THSURANCE AGENCY, BUT THAT HE AND HIS FATHER WERE FARTMERS, HE STATED THAT
HE OWNS STOCH IM THE AGENCY WITH NO OFTION FOR HIM TO INHERIT OR FURCHASE HIS
FATHER'§ INTERGST I[N THE COMPANY. HE COMMPNTED ON THE FAQT THAT THE BUSINESS
MAKEZ LITTLE INCOME THESE DAYS.

TED STATED THAT IN THE ¥IRST PART CF 2012, HIS FATHER (JIMON) HAD A
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DIBCUSSION WiTH HIM, REFERENCE AN T33UE THAT PAM RALSED WITH SIMON ABOUT HOW
THE DOCUMENTS FOR TME TRUSTS WERE DRAWN UF. HE TOLD ME THAT HE BELIEVED PAM
HAD SENT SIMON SOME INFORMATION OR A BOOK RELEVANT TO HER VIEW ON HOW YOU DO
ESTATE PLANNING WMEN CHILDREN AMD GRANDCETIDREN ARP TWVOLVED. KEE SAID THAT
RIS TATHER DID ASK HTM HIS CPIWNION O THINGS AND TED TOLD HTM THAT ME DID
FEEL THAT THE GRAMNDCHILDREN MAY NOT UNDEESTAND IT IF THEY DID NOT RECEIVE AN
INHERITANCE. HE STATED THAT HIS TATHER TOLD HIM THAT HE MADE A REALLY GQOD
POTHT AND SCOMETHING TO CONSIDER. TED SATD THRT SCCN AFTER THAT CONVERSATION
HIS FATHER ANNOUMCED THAT HE WANTED TO TALK WITH HIS CHILDREN ABOUT TEE
DISTRIBUTION OF HIS AND SRIRLEY'S ASSETS UPOM HTS DEATH. HE TOLD ME TEAT

& CONFERENCE CALL MEETING TOOK PLACE TNCLUDING HIS (SIMON'S) PIVE CATLOREN,
STMON, AND SPALLINA, HE SAID THAT THE CONVERIATION WENT REALLY WELL AND
JIMON GOT TO TROVIDE NIS WISHES VERY CLEARLY.

HE STATED THAT SEALL.TNA EXPLATNED THE PROCESS LEGALLY, BUT HIS FATHER
MADZ A STATEMENT AND ASKED EACH CHILD DIEEGTLY, HOW THEY FELT ABQUT IT. TED
JAID THAT IT WAS TOLD TOC EIM AWD HIS SIELINGS THAT STMON WAS LEAVING RLL OF
HIS WEALTH ¥Q HIS 10 GRANDCHITDREN EQUATLY. HE SATD THAT SINMON TOLD THEM THAT
THEY (THE CHILDHREN) WERE EACH GETTING 1/5F OF A LTFE TWSURANCE POLIGY., TED
SAID THAT IT WAS OBVIOUS TBAT HIS FATHER WAS NOT ASKING FOR PERMISSION, BUT
STATING CLEARLY WHAT HE THOUGHT WAS RICHT. TED SATID THAT EACH CHILD STATED
THEY FELT OK ABQUT THE DECISION AND THAT IT WAS WIS WEALTHE TQ MAKE DECISIONS
WITH. TEBED STATED TAAT KE EELIEVES THIS WAS THE SAME FHONE CARY WHERE HE WAS
TOLD BY SPRALLINA HE, AS WELL AS SIBLINGS, WOULD EE RECEIVING FonMsS THEY REEDED
TO 3IGN AMD RETURN. HE STATED THAT SOON AFTER THIS CALL HE RECEIVED THE
WAIVER OF ACCOUNTING FORM FOB HIS MOTHER'S ESTATE. THIE IS THE DOCUMENT
DISCUSEED IN PBSO CASE # 13-087087.

TED STATED THAT HE WAS NOT INVOLVED IN BNY OTHER DISCUSSIONS REFERENCE
ESTATES UNTIL HLIS FATHER'S PASSING ON SEPTEMBRER 13, 2012. HE SATD THAT
TESCHRR AND SPALLINA TOLD HIM AFTER HIS FATHER'S DEATH TAAT AE WAS THE TRUSTEE
FOR HIS MOTHER'S ESTATE. HE QATD OVER Mady IN YBRSON MEETINGS AND PHOME CALLES
HE WAS GIVEN GUIDANCE PY THE ATTORNEYS ON HOW TO FERFORM HTR DUTIZS AS A
TRUSTEE, EECAUSE THTS WAL ALL NEW TO Hid, HE HAD WEVER BEEN IN THIZ ROLE
EEFQEE, HE STATED HE WAS NOT PROVIDED A CHRCKLIST OF BOOXK OF HOW TC FERFORM
THESE DUTIES. TED SAID THAT HF, MADE IT CLEAR T HIS SIBLINGS THAT HE IS5 THE
TRUSTEE ON SHIRLEY'*S TRUST. TED STATED THAT HE WAS TOLD THAT SHIRLRY'S TRUST
WAS TC BE DISTRIBUTED AMONGST HER 10 CRANDCHILDREN, T2D ZSTATED TRAT HE DID
NOT READ ALL OF SHIRLEY'S TRUST DOCUMEKTS AND THAT SPALLTMA AND TESCHER HAD
BOTH TOLD HiM SEVERAL TIMES AOW SHIRLEY'S TRIUST WAs TQ 2% DISTRIBUTED,

TED SATD THAT HE DID READ TN THE DOCUMENTS WHERE THE 10 GRANDCHILDEEN
WERE TQ RECEIVE THE ASSETS FROM THE TRUIT. HT SATD THAT HE DID ISSUE A
PARTTATL, DYSTEIBUTION TO THE SEVEN OF THE 10 GRRNDCHILDREN. HE DID NOT ISSUE
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DISTRIBUTTGNS TO ELIOT'S CHILDREN BECAUSE ELIQT REFUSED TO SET UP ACCOURNTS
FOR THE FUNDS TO BE SEMT TOO. EE ALEQ ICOLD ME THAT ELTOT TOLD JUDGE COLIN TN
COURT TART HE DID NOT WANT TG SRET UP THE ACCOUNTS FOR HIS CHILDREN TC RECEIVR
THE FUNDS, BECAUSE THE FUNDS BELONG TO HTM, NOT HIS CHILDREN. HE STATED THAT
ELTOT HAD MENTTIONED OTHER REASOMS IN T-MATLS FOR NOT TAKING THE MONEY, HE
ALSQ STATED THAT ELIOT REFERIZNCED THE MONSY A3 CRIME OR BLOOD MONEY.

HE STATEZD THAT SPALLINA TCLD HIM IT WAS OK TO DISTRIBUTE THE FUNDS, UE
STALED THAT TESCHFR AND SPALTLIMRE RESPONDRD VIA E-MATY, (B HOW TC RECEIVE THE
FIMDS, SUCH AS SETTING UP TRUST ACCOUNTS FOR THE FUNDS TG GO INTO. TED TOLD
ME THAT THSRE WERE CONVERSATIONS, WHERE HE WAS TOLD THAT SIMON'S ASSETS COULD
ROT BE DISTRAIBUTED DUE TO CREDTITORS FILING AGAINST THE ESTATE, BUT HE WAS LEAD
TO BELIEVE IT WAS OK TO MARE A FPARTIAL DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS FROM SHIRLIEY'S
ESTATE, EUT THAT THEY WOULD NEED T¢ BE CAREFUL IN REGARDS TO DISTRIBUTING
FUMDS THAT WERE QBTAINED THROTCH LIDUIDATING HER JEWELRY AND PERSCMAL
PROPERTY. TED ATSO COMMENTED THAT ONE OF THR COALS OF MAILING THE
DISTRIBUTIONS WAS TO ASSIST ELIOT AND HIS FAMITY, BECAUSE THEY WERE RUNNING
LOW ON FIMDS. HE STAIED THIS DERIVED FROM ELIQT 'S POTENTIAL MISUSE OF FUMDS
THAT WERE IN HIS CHMILDREN'S TRUSTS IN FELATION TO BEENSTEIN FAMILY RIATLITY
(ELIOT'S HOME) AND BLIOT'S SFENDING AND EXPENSES.

TED CONFIRMED THAT HE DID WOT MAKE ANY DECISIONS IN RELATION TO SEMON'S
THSURANCE POLICY GENRRATED OUT OF CHICAGO, ILLINQIS. HE STATED THAT HE
TNORERSTOOD THE POLTCY TO BE OWNED RI SIMON PEROOMALLY. HWE STATED HE
UNLERSTOON THE POLICY TO READ A3, SHOULD SHIRLEY PASS BEPCHE HIM, THE
BENEF1ITS WOULD GO T0 THE FIVE CHILDREN.

TED CONFIRMED THAT HE WAS WOT THE TRUSTEE FOR STHMON'S BETATE, BUT THAT
IT WAS EXPLATNED TO HIM, VERBALLY, THAT ALL 10 GRAMDCHILOREN WILL RECEIVE THE
ASSETS FRGM THAT ESTATE IN AW BQUAT DISTRIBUTION AT SOME POINT IN TIME. WE
DID DISCUSS THE POWER OF APPOLNTMENT FUT TN THE TRUST LOCUMENTS., IT AFPEARED
AfF IF TED Wh3 HOT ARWARE OF ANYTHING CALLED A POWER OF APPOINTHMENT, UNTIL THE
LAST FEW WEEKS. THAT WAS WHENW SPALLTHA KOTIFIED THE CQURTS OF HI2 WITHDRAW
FROM BEING THE ATICORNEY FOR SIMOW ANMD SHIRILEY'S ESTATES. IT APPEARS IT WAS
EAFLAINED TO HiM AT THAT TIME.

TED TOLL ME THAT HE AND HIS FATHER HARD A GOOD BUSINESS BND FPERSOMAL
RELATIONSHIP. @OF 3ATD THAT BEE EAS A GOOD RELATIONSHIP WITH ALL OF HIS
EIBLINGS, EXCEPT FOR ELICT. EE SAID THAT HE GOT ATONG WITH HIS MOTEER, PRIOR
TO HER PASSING. HE TOLD ME TEAT RACHEL WALKER WAS EMPLOYED BY HIS MOTHER AND
FATHER. HE SAIR THAT HE GOT ALONG WITH WALKER ARD THAT SHE HELPED HIS MOTHER,
ERIFLEY, FRICR TO SHIRLEY'S FRSSING, TED TOLD ME THAT MARITZA PUCCIO WAS
SCMECHE THRAL WORKED FOR HIM AT 2S5 WELL AS HIY PARENTS, HE STATED THAT SHD
HELPED ARDUND THE HOMES, CLEANING AND/OR CARING FOR CHTLDREN. WHE STATED THRT
EE MET HER AROUND 2003 OR 2005. HE ZATD THAT HE NC LCGWGER HAS A RELAIIONSATP
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WITH HER. HE SATD THaT STMON DID HAVE AN TRTIMAYE RELATIONSHIF WITH PUCCIO
AFTER SHIRLEY PASSED. HE STATED THAT FUCCIO DID RECETVE SOME TYPRE OF
FINANCIAL BENMEFIT PROM SIMON, PRIOR PO HIM PASSING. BHBE SATD THAT PUCCIO WAS
LIVING WITH SIMON AMD HER BILLS WERE BEING FAID FOR. THIS MAY QR MAY NOT BR
THE FINANGIAL BEWEFIT; TED DID MOT SBEM TO HE SURE. Hs DID STATE THAT IT
EPPEARED THAT SIMON WAS SENUINELY INVESTER INTO THE RELATIONSHIP HE HAD WITH
FUCCIO.

TED SAID THAT HE HAS NOT SPOKER TO SPALLINA ABOUT HIM WITHDRAWING FROM
BEING THE ATTORNEY FOR THE TRUSTS, BUT THAT HE DID SPEAK WITH TESCHER. HE
SATD THAT TESCHER TOLD BTH BEF HAD BEEN MADE AWARE OF A TABAICATED DOCUMENT
THAT WAS POTENTIALLY PROBLEMATIC FOR THE ESTRTES. HE SATD THAT TESCHER TQLD
HIM THAT EPALLINA CREATED THE FABRICATED DOCUMERT AND IT ESSENTIALLY IMPACTED
THFE ARILITY FOR SIMON TO DISTRIBUTE FUNDS TO ALL 10 GRAWDRTIDS. TED SAID THAT
TESCHER TOLD HIM THAT HE HAD ONLY RECENTLY BECOME AWARE OF THIS DOCUMENT,
APPROXIMATELY THREE WBEHE AGO FROM TODAY (01/28/14).

ATTORNEY ALAN ROSE PROVIDED A STATEWMENT, BTATING HE WISHED TO CLARLEY
SOME THING3 IN REGARDS TC HOW THE ESTATE DOCUMENTS RERD IN HIS OPINION. HE
STATED THAT SHIFLEY'Z ASSEYS WENT TQ LISK, JILL, AND ELTOT OR THEIR LINEAL
DECEDENTS. HE STATED THAT ONCE SHTIRLEY PASSED BER ASSETS WENT INTO HFR TRUST,
HE STATED THAT SIMON WAS THR SOLE BENEFLCIARY FOR HIS LIFR. KE STATED THAT
SIMON DID HAVE A POWER OF APPOINTMENT THAT He COULD EXERCISE; REFERENWCE
SHIRLEY'S 'PRUST, CHANGING THE BENEFITS TG LISA, JILL, AND ELIOT'S CHILDREN,
SIMOR COULD CHANGE HIS DOCUMENTS AT ANY TIME UP %0 HIS DEATH. ALAN STATED
THERE IS QUESTION A3 TC WHETHER OR WOT SIMON HAD THE POWER T0 DISTRIEUTE THE
FUNDS FROM THE TRUST TO SIY GRANDCHILDEEN OR 10. THE 10 wWoULh INCLUDE THE
CELLDREN OF ALL FIVE OF SIMON'S KIDS.

HE STATED THAT SHIFLEY'S ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS STATE THAT TED AND P2M AND
THEIR LINEAL DECEDENTS AFE CONSIDERED FREDECEAIED. HE STATED TERT WERE QTHER
WAYS TO MAKE SIMCN'S WISHES COME THUE FQR TUE ESTATES. HE JATD THAY CHANGES
COULD HAVE BEEN MARE TQ SLMOW'S DOCUMENTS TO REFLBCT ZEIRLEI'S SO THAT EQUAL
DISTRIBUTIONS WERE MADE AMONGST THE 10 GRANDCHILDREN. THIS EXULANATION OF THE
DOCUMENTS GENERATED L SIMITAR IF NOT THE SAME CONCLOSION AS THAT OF SPALLINA'S
FROM LAZT WREK,

I ALSQ COMMUNICATED WTTH ELTOT BEENSTEIN SEVERAL TIMES THIS WEEK AWD LAST
WEEK I¥N ATTEMPT TO ARRANGE AN INTERVIEW WITH HIM IN PERSON. HE CANCELED THE
LAST TWO MEETINGS WE HAD BFT. AT THIS TIME HE HAS REFUSED TO ST A NEW
MEETTNG DATE.

THIS CONCLUDES MY SUPDPLEMENTAL EEFPORT.

DETECTIVE HYAN W, MILLER #7704
01/29/24 @ 1425 HRS.
TRANS, VIA EMAIL/COPY/PASTE: 01/29/2014/MDR/46405
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ECONQMIC CRTIMHS * x *

SIGHAL CODE: 14 CHIME CODE: NN CRINE CODR: OT CODE; 9546 0D1/31/14 THURSDRY

ZONE: BR GRID: DEPUTY I.D,: 7704 WAME: MILLER MESEIET: TIME D 1020 A 1020 C 1021

OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 12/01/12 , DOOO HOURS AND DATE: 0L/31/13 , D000 HQURS

EXCEPTION TYP®:

TNCIDENT LOCATICN: 4855 TECHNOLOGY Wi RPT. HO.: 704
CITY: BOCh RARON STATE: FL Z2IP: 33431

HOQ, QEFENSES: 00 NO. OFFRMDERS: UK MO, VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NGO, PREMISES ENTERED: 0
LOCATION: OTHER
WO, VICTIME: Q0 Q. ARRESTED: 0 FORCED EMTRY: 0

o8 01/29/14 T ATTEMPTED TO MAKE CONTACT WITH LISA FRIEDSTRIN, JILL
IANTONT, AND EAMELA SIMONW VIA E-MAIT.. ™HEY ARE THE THREE DAUGHTERS OF ST
AND SHIRLEY BERNITEIN, I USED THE INFORMATION THAT WAS PROVIDED TQ ME EY
BLIO® ON 08/10/1%. I ATTACHEED READ RECEIPTS TO THE E~MATL, I RECEIVED A RERD
RECEIPT FRCM TAMRLA 01/30/14 AT 4:59 AWM. ©ON 01/30/14 I ELACED PHONE CALLS TO
JILL AND LISA, USING THE PRONE NUMBERS ELIOT HAD FROVIDEY ME, I LEFT MESSAGES
ASKING THEZM TO CALL ME BACK. ON 01/31/i4 I BRIEFLY SPOFE WITH LISA, BUT ASKED
THAT 3HE CALL RACK SO WE CAN FURTHER DISCUSS THELE CASE. TO DATE, I HAVE WOT
RECEIVED A CALL OR E-MAIL FROM PaM OR JILL.

THTS CONCLUDES WY SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT.

DETECTIVE RYAN W, MILLER #7704
01/31/14 & 1430 HRS.
TRANS. VIA FMAIL/COPY/EASTE: 02/04/2014/pDR/¥S405
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011 DIVISION: ROAD|PATROL
IMPRENTE PUB OF . * *

SIGNAL CODE: 5.3 CRIME CODE: 4 NON CRIME CODE: $0n;, 07/15/13 MONDAY

ZONB: F52 GRIB: ° DEPUTY I.D,: 7657 NAME: LONGSWORTH BRIR"J\SSIST‘ TDE D 1218 A 1235 ¢ 1333

OCCURRED BETWEEN m;,m 07/15/13 » 1241 HOURS AND DARE: 07/15/13 , 1330 HOURS

EXCEPTION TYPE: & :

INCIDENT LOCATION: 1?550 8 STATE ED 7
CITY: mq‘g;,‘mm

APT, NoJ
ZIP: 33498

o wo. Pmuszstgpxmhm:

STATE: PL

NO. OFFENSES: 01 NO. QFFENDERS: 01 NO. VEHTCLES STOLEN:
LOCATION: GOVERNMENT / PUBLIC RUILDING
NO. VICTIMS: 0l NO. ARRESTED:: FORCED ENTRY: O

¢t K
Hin

¢Y% CODE 280D
NAME LIST:
ROLE:
COMPLATNANT DOB: 09/30/1963
EYE: HAZAL
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 2753 NW 34TH BOCA RATON FL 33434
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 886-7628
o'rmzn ROBERT L. SPALLINA '
SBX: M RACK: W HI: @ w'r
,msmmxu ADDRESS: 4855 TECHNOLOGY WY
BUSINE:SS PHONE: 561 000-0000
2 TED EBERNSTEIN
SEX: M RACE: W HT:
., ADDRESS: 800 BERKELEY
L: 561 000-0DQC
STMON BERNSTEIN poav ,12/02/1935
%, SEX: M RACE: W HT: 506 Wr: 180 HR: GRAY ~ m OROWN
RESTOENTIAL ADBRESS; 7020 LIONSHEAD LA BOCA RATOM m. 33496
BUSINESS PHONE: ss:L,,tmo-oooo
ARRESTER KYMEERLY MORAN DOR: 19124/1972
sw“’“yl:s- RACE: W HT: 505 Wr: 135 HR: BROWN EYE: Bmm
RESIDENTIAL ADDPRESS:. s;;isz LAS FT.ORES DR APY. 4 BOCA RATON FL'33453
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000- 0000,

DOR: 06/09/1965
UNENOWN

UNKNOWN
DCA. fRATON FL 33484

HOME PH

e

A g
oy, 5
LIS

HaME E'HlNE :

561 99?-7603

HOME E’HCPLWA:ESI. 000-0000

:561 000=-0000

o,
N
i,

&8
"

T B

)
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DISPOSITION: OFE

ROLE:
OTHER  ROLE NO. S
SNAMES® LAST
REAL... TANTONI WF
*ADDRESS*  NO. STRERT czTY sv  zIp
BUSINESS 2201 MAGNOLIA HIGHLAND PARK  IL €0035
WEBCNE #EW HOME DUSINESS
(847) 831 4918 (312) 804 2318
‘ﬁf"ﬁw;".!u
FIRST MIDDLE ;'g\ o DoB
LIsA s Rt WF
*ADDRESS¥ w8, STRERY SPX DIR APTH ST  2IP
BUSTNESS 2142 émmcm.z. TA IL 60035
LDHONE #3* HoME OTHER BUSI¥ESS
(847) 877 4633 000 0000 {312) 00’ cong

FESIDENCE TYPRE: WOT m:.:cnm

VICTIM NUMBER:

" RESIDENCE STAYUS: NOT APPLICARLE

1

ol

#6144 P.O02/011
Page 2 of 11
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DISPOSITION: OPEN

1‘7N]Il{b \’-

cwov:.s:s, 1 RESPONDED T0 THE DISTRICT VIT SUBSTATEON LOCATED AT
17901w~soum STATE RCAD 7, UNINCORPORATED BOGR RATON, mnm TN REFERENCE
™ A mm'x: OF FRAUD.

UPON; ARRTVAL, I MRADE CONTACT WITH THE COMPLATMANT INSIDE O
DISTRICT VIT TGBEY. THE COMPTATNANT VERBALLY TPENTIFIED HIMSELS AS
ELLIOT I. Bmsmm. ELLYOT STATED THAT SINCE SEPTEMEER OF 2(12, THERE
HAVE BEEK SEVARAL UDULENT AND FORGED DOCUMENTS THAT xmmssmxmm IN
THE BOUTH COUNTY, mpmxous:z LOCATED AT 200 WEST ATLANTIC AVENUR, mm J
BEACH, FLORTDA, ‘Em:ro-.u ADVISED THAT THESE FRAUDULENT/FORGED nocmmi's WERE
FILED WYTH THE SOULH cmm! COURTHOUSE TO MTSAPPROPRIATE ASSETS TLLEGALL
FROM THE ESTATES OF SIMON 'AND SHTRLEY BERNSTEIN (DECEASED PARENTS). ELLIOR
TOLD ME THAT THESEH nocmm§<mm PREPARED AND EXECUTED BY ATTORNEYS DONALD)
TESCHER AND ROBERT BPAI.L]:MA. OF TESCHER AND SPALLIRA AND THAT THESE DOCU- ..
MENTS WERE FOR TOWER OF ATTORNPY OVER THE TWQ (2) ESTATES WHICH WERE VALUED
BETWEEN 20 TO 50 MILLION DORTARS. ACCORDING TO BLLICT, HIS EROTHER,
THEODORE STUART BERWATELN, ALGD m*mvoz.vmm WITH THE PILING OF PHESE
FRAUDULENT/FORGED DOCUMENTS. )

WHILE SPEARING TO ELLIOT, HE;SHOWED ME SEVERAL COURT DOCUMENTS WHICH
ma ALLEGED ARE COPIRS OF THE mmuz.m/womm DOCUMENTS THAT WERE FILED

AT THE COURT HOUSH. ELLIOY ccmvx.nm A SWORN WRITTEN STATEMENT AND I COM~
PLETED A VICTDM/WITNESS CASE INFORMATION FORM IW WHICH ELLTOT WAS GIVEN
ATONG WITH COPTES OF HIS FOUR (4) PACE SWORNIWRITTEN STATEMENT.

DUE TO THE MONETARY AMOUNT AND THE ALLRGATIONS THAT WERE MADF REGARD-

) mm'G THE FILING OF FRAUDULENT/PORGED DOCTIMENTS N"'I\»‘ THE S0UYH CGOUNTY COURT~
e

o

Novanber 01,

2822 12:30:3124
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IMPRSNTE EUR OF »
SIGNAL comq‘s 183 CRIME CORE:

ZOME: P52 qiun 5

EXCEPTION TYeh: o
INCIDENT LOCATION: 17901

DEPUTY I.D.:

& STRTE RD 7

. [
NO. OFFENSES: 01 NO.OFFENDERS: 01 NO, VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. FREMISRS ENTERED: O
LOCATTON: GOVERNMENT / PUBLIC BUILDING ' i
NO, VICTIMS: Ol NO. ARRESTHR: O FORCED ENTRY: 0
im
& ,f
OFFENSE NO. 1 FLORIDA STATE STATOTE: 843 0855 3 GIS CODE 260D
.. * ﬁ‘&ﬂ“

CITYS" BOCK, RATAN

Vgt

COUNTY SHERIFPPF & OFFICE

CENTRALRECORDS

OFF‘“EN‘EE REPORT

STATE: FL

NON CRIME CODE:
7704 NAMB: MILLER .
OCCURRED BETWERM ‘DATE: 07/15/13 , 1241 HOURS AND DATR: 07/15/%

DISPOSTITION:
PIVISION:

»
oT

1330 HOURS

ApT, m. :
ZIP+-33498

260D 08/14/13 WDTY
ASSIST: TIME D 121

BULY
DETE

AFTER BEING MSIm “-'EI‘IE FOLLOW-UE

AND 08/14/13,

PROVIDED IN THE ORIGINAL REFORTS
DETECTIVE RYAN W. MTLLER $770

08/14/13 @ 1241 HRS,

¥

TRANS. VIA EMAIL/COFY/PASTE: 08/3572013/woR/#6406
‘l‘%f;.

T \7“

INVESTIGATION TN REGARDE TO THIS"CK
I ATTEMPTED TG MAKE CONTACT,WITH ELLIOT BERNSTEIN VIA PHONE ON BOTE 08/13/1

MESSAGES WRRE LEFT FQR HIM TO CONTACT MR ON BOTH NUMBERS i
THIS CONCLUDES MY SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT.

W

#6144 P.004/011
Page 4 of 11

A 1235 ¢ 1333

pr.inud J.'nr Emplayee Id #: 5264

an Neovashar 01,
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44 P.005/011
1170172013  11:18 5616883163 CENTRALRECORDS #81 /
SN TV VYL AT INUILOCT LIUY SUS/ Pﬂge 50fll
O PALM BEACH COUNFY SHERIFF' S OFFICE PACE 451
Mcn‘sn NQ. 13097087 SUPMIEMENT 2 OFFENSE REPORT ® MO, :.3097037
DISPOSITION: ZUL! _,M,

DIVISIGN: DETEETIVE

Uit

* W . "
CRIME CGDE: NON CRIME CODPE: OT Q¢DE:- 260D 08/20/13
BONE: FS2 GRID: . RBEFUTY Y.D.: 7704 NAME: MITI®R | A 1235 ¢ 1333

OCCTURRED azmwsw"'wn 07/15/13 , 1241 HOURS AND DATE: 07/15/-
EXCERTYON TEFE:
INCIDENT LOGATIUN H ‘5{1‘7901 & STATE RD 7

CIT¥" BOGHK RATON STRIE: FL

NO. OFFENSES: 01 NO, *apwmnm 01 RQ. VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 ¥NO, mmmﬁ-"‘m
LOCAYION: GOVERNMENT / PURDIf BUTLDING
NO. VICTIMS: 01 WO. mswn-"" 0 FORCED EMTRY: 0
“‘ .«“:)
OFFENSE NO. 1 FLORIDA STATE ,m;;'qq-m 843 0855 3 OIS CORE 260D
. oy,
AFTER EWING Assxqgm 'PHR FOLLOW-UP INVESTTGATION TN REGARDS TO TH;
INCIDENT, I WAS ABLE TO MAKE/CONTACT WITH ELLIOT BERNSTEIN VIA PHONE. “ELLYy
SUPPLIED My WITH AN R-MAILYWHICH CONTAINED 567 DOCUMENTS WHICH HE STATES A
PERTINENT TO THIS CASE. I AM RURRENTILY REVIEWING THE DOCUMENTS AND STA
EE PROVIDED. FURTHER INVESTIGAWTON WILL GONSIST OF MEETING WITH ELLIOT IN

NEAR FUTURE TQ GO OVER HIS BTAW AND THE DOCUMENTS HR SUPPLIED. THIS

4!

h

REMAING QFEN. i
LETECTIVE RYAN W, MILIER #7704 %,

.,'." }'ﬁ 08/20/13 E 1‘30 HRE. Ap-'ﬁd'l

oW TRANS. VIA EMAIL/COPY/PASTE: oa/z:./zm.afmn/#saos

e,

e
1‘ Tl

13 11:20:320 T

@,*r‘q‘

C...  11/1/2013

Y

hitp://ogs.pbso.org/index.cfm?fa=dspCase&fromrec=1&srhta=616d0bb90a040305-1356



1170172013

11:19 5616883163 CENTRALRECORDS

UYS - Viewing case Number LSus /U8

PALM BREACEH
SURPPLEMENT 3

COUNTY SHERIPF 5 OFFICE

DISPOSTTION: OPEN

NoW CRIME CODE: QT
H 7704 MAME: MILLER

EuR OF
SIGNAL CODE: ,«93 CRIME CODE:

IHCIDENT :.ocm-mu- 47901
oy Bo

5 STATE RD 7
v, RATCON

NGO, OFFENSES: 01 m*xmmunzas 01 NO, VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. Emcﬁggza"mzm: 0
LOCATTON: GOVERNMENT / PURLYC BUILDING 25
WO, VICTIMS: 01 NO. ARREM'“” 0 FORCED ENTRY: 0 F “‘5-”

»‘: g \.., ki

OFFENSE NO. 1 FLORIDA STATE S0 : 843 0855 3 CIS CODE 260D

.a ‘#VF ) :
ON AUGUST 23, 20 "IWT WITH FELIOT BERNSTEIN REFERENCE HIS CW

HE STATED THAT DUE TO Bm S BEING FRAUDULENTLY NQTARIZED A LARGER

FRAUD HAS OCQURHED. SWPIJIED MiE WITE COPIES OF A DOCUMENT YITLED: WAF)

QF ACCOUNTING AND PORTYIONS QF WITIQN FOR DISCHARGE: WAIVER OF SERVICE OF

PETTTION YOR DISCHARGE: AND WIPT OF BEMEFTICTARY AND CONSENT TO DISC

FOR THE ESTATE OF SHIRLEY BERNSTEINT WHO I$ ELIOT'S DRECEASED MOTHER.

ELIOT STATED THAT IN THE PIRST DART (BELIEVED TO BE APRIL) OF 2012, HIF g

PATHER HAD A MEEPING WITH HIM hm:m;i::a FOUR SIRLINGS (TED, FAMELA, JILL, &
LISA). ¥ HAVE SINCE POUND OUT THAT THYS, WAS A CONFERENCE CALL WHICH TOOK
PLACE AT THE OFFICE OF ATTORMEY ROEERT SPALLINA, WHO I3/WAS THE ATTGRNEY F
SIMON AND SHINLEY RERNSTEIN, IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT SIMON HAS SINCE LASS
WHICH OCCURRED OM OR ABOUT SELTEMRER 13, Kmi‘a.. AT THIS CONFERUNCE CALL,
WAS IN THE FIRSYT PART OF 2012, STMON BERNATELN REVEALED 0 RIS CHILDREN T
LiHE WOULD LIKE THEM TO SIGN THE AFOREMENTTIONHD WAIVER. YT IS BELIEVED THAT
TEERE WAS ATLSQ SCME DISCUSSION OF INHERTTANCE, JWHO WAS TO GEY WEAT UDRCN
IMON' S PASSING. T

AFCHEMENTIONED WAIVER THAT WAS SENT TO PHEM BY SPALLEINA'E LEGAL ASSTSTANT,
KIMBERT,YY MORAN. I SPOKE WITH MORAN ON 09/24/13 AND SHE ADMTTYED TO BENDING
THE WAIVER A& TOLD TO EY HER BOSS. THE WATVERS WERE THEN SIGNED AND RE
SIMON'S WASWSIGNED ON 04/09/12 AND BLIOT'S ON MAY 15, 2012
THE o'rm STBLINGS DID NOT RETURN THETR DOCUMENT FOR SEVERALMONTHS.
STATED $HE HAD./TD CONDUCT FOLLOW-UP E-MAILS AND PHONE CAYTE 70

DIVISION: DEI‘ETIIVE

*
CanE 2son £9/25/13 mﬂr
TIME £ 1214 & 1235 C 1333

#6144 P.006/011
Page 6 of 11

PAGE ;]

OPFENSE REFPORT CRSE NO. 13Q97DB7

AT

13 I1:10:31AM

htip://ogs.pbso.org/index.cfm?fa=dspCase& fromrec=1&srhta=616d0bb90a040305-1356

11/1/2013



11:19 5616883163 CENTRALRECORDS #5144 P.007/01

11/01/2013
Page 70f 11

. D ¢V ISWINYE LASe NUmber 13UY /U8

o3 e PALM BEACH cOUNY SHERIFF $ OCFFICEH
i, CASE NO. 13097087 SUCFLEMENT 3 OP FENSE REPORT
St DISPOSTTION: OF

o
.w

»
%y  DOCUMENTS RETURNED. THEY WERE FINALLY nxmmn IN AUGUST AND OCTOBER OF
N MORAN STATED SHE FILED THE DOCUMENTS WITH SHE COURT IN OCTOBER OF 20
PHE RECEYVED A MEMORANDUM FOR JUDGE MARTTN CORZN§°CASE MAMAGER, ASTRIDE
ErYLIMOUZIN, STATING THE DOCUMENTS WERE NOT NOTARIZED AND THEY NERD TO EE,
STATED. THAT AT THIS TYME, SHE TOOK IT UPCN HERSELF,.ZO'{RACE EACH ST
THE ‘81X MEMBERS OF THE BERNSTEIN FAMILY ONTO ANOTHER'COPY OF THE ORIGINAL
m\mn pocmmum- SHE THEN NOTARIZED THEM AND RESUBMITTER THEM TC THE COUR
WHEN ¥’ INTZRVIEWED HER ON 09/24/13, SHE STATED SHE DID'NOT.REALLY HAVE A

REASON WHY SHE FORGED THE SIGNATURES, OTHER THAN TO MAYRESSAVE TDME.
T SPOWE WITH LISA AND JILY, VIA PHONE ON SEPTEMBER 10:,.2013. THEY STA
THAT AS FAR ASHEY KNOW, THE FRAUDULENT NOTARIZATION CHANCED NOTHING WITH
ESTATE SINCH{THEY' WILLINGLY AND KNOWINGLY SIGNED THE ORTIGTNAL:DOCUMENTS.
STATED THAT THEY DOWNOT WISH TO PURSUE ANYTHING CRIMINALLY . T SPOKE WITH
Gy 09/24/13. BHE ,maa. STATED THAT THE MISTAKE DID NOT AFFECT TEE RETATE
DOES NOT WISH TO PUREUS ANYTHING CRIMINALLY. TO DATE PAMELA HAS um' BESFO
TO MY PRONE MESSAGES OR SrMAILS,
D/§ MARK BEREY WA PRESENT PURING MY INTERVIEWS WITH MORAN, TED, AND
SPALLINA. WE SPOKE TO MORANGALONE. ‘'WE INTERVIEW WAS RECORDED. SHE ACMTY:
TO MAKE A POOR DEGISICN, Bt $TATED SHE DID NOT BENEFIT FINANCIATLY FROM
ACTIONS. WP ALSO SFOKE WITH SPALLINA ALONE. SPALLINA STATED HE WAS NOT
AWARE OF MORAN'S ACTIONS UNTIL:SHE TOLD HIM. MORAN STATED SHE WAS MADE
THAT OTHERS HAD CAUGHT ONTO WHAT SHE DID ONCE SHE RECETVED NOTICE FROM THE
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE, NOTARY EDUCATEGN DIVISION. ELIOT FILED B COMPLATNT oN

WITE THE STATE. I WAS SUPPLIED WITH A COFY OF THE COMELATNT AND

BN CORRESPONDENGCE BY ELTOT. I ALSO SPOREYWITH ERIN TUPER MARTNG HER AWARE OF
oW MY INVESTIGATION. ELIOT SUBFLIED A SWORN WRITTEN STATEMENT 70 THE ORIGIN
REPQRTING DEPUTY, STATING THAT HE WISHES TQ PURSUE CRIMINAL CHARGES.

, D/8 BEREY AND :mmnmzmsmmms {(MAINLY GO
DO!!!MENTS) SUPPLTED BY ELIOT. WE FOUND THAT MOST QPVIHE INFORMATION WAS
RELATED 70O THE ONGOTNG CIVIL CASE INVOLVING THE TRUSES AND ESTATES OF SHIRIEY
AND SDMON BERNSTEIN. THE ONLY CRIMINAL WRONCDOINGS FOUMP ARE THR
APCREMENTIONED FRAUDULENTLY NOTARIZED DOCUMENTS. i

IT gACHID BE NOTED THAT ON 9/25/13 ELIOT'S WIFE, camxcn BERNSTEIN GAL
ME AND MENTTONED THAT SHE WAS FEELING A CONCERN FOR THE SAFETY OF HER AND
ELIOT, SHE STAFED IT IS JUST A FEELING SHE HAD DUE TO RISING TENSIONS IN THIS
ONGOING COURTFBATULE. T ASKED HER IF ANYONE MAS THREATENED HEROR HER HUS
AD SHE SAID WO, '7“%" PECRLE TNVOLVED XNOW PEOFLE WHO HAVE HIGH YNFLUENT

2. 013 11:10: 318K
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http://ogs.pbso.org/index.cfin?fa=dspCase& fromrec=1 &srhta=61640bb90a040305-1356(... 11/1/2013


Eliot
Highlight

Eliot
Highlight
Simon was dead and she forged his name and then Tescher & Spallina took series of docs, not just the waivers and filed them with court as if Simon were alive and closing the estate at that time.

Eliot
Highlight
Stated to Governor office she did this to save grieving family and depro prevara, yet was Simon grieving while dead?  Her attorney told the court she did it in fear of retribution of her employer and here we have a third story???

Eliot
Highlight

Eliot
Highlight
This is a lie as Spallina was notified in May 2013 of the documents, along with Ted, Pam, Jill, Lisa that the documents were forged in the first Petition Eliot files with court.

Eliot
Highlight

Eliot
Highlight


11/01/2013

11:20 5616883163 CENTRALRECORDS
VN SV IGWILIE LSS INUMDET 13U JUY S
PALM BEACER COUNSH.""! SHERIPFPF S OFPFICE

SUPPLEMENT 3 oF MSE REPORT

DISPOSITION: OFFE

*RBILI!IES. ELIOY WOULD KOT ELABORATE, B

GKUBE FOR THE ARREST OF MORAN FOR CRIMINAL ACTIONS "UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW DR
'.T.‘HRDUGH’»’LTBE OF SIMULATED LEGAL PROCESS, F.S.8. 843, QSS 3) , DUE TQ THE TApT

mmm.mmn,a:mmms. THIS CASE REMAINS OPEN.
DETECTIVE RYANW, MILLER #7704

09/25/13 8 145 RS .

TRANS, VIA m/cos;\z/pasw 09/25/2013/MD/ #6405

#6144 P.008/011
Page 8 of 11

Liko1s 11:20: 310

o ,J:".zi;u
@ .&"r“'a
il . i|‘ "

‘km’fl”

http://ogs.pbso.orgfindex.cfinMfa=dspCase&fromreo=1&srhta=616d0bb90a040305-1356
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Eliot
Highlight
I was not present when Candice called Det Miller and had advised her against such a call but understood her rational and fears after the court hearing where tensions were very high.


11/01/2013

11:20 5818883163 CENTRALRECORDS

AT <Y IGWLLYE LHSE INUTIDEY | 3UY /US/

PALM BEACH COUN»’T”}' EHERIFM S OFFICE
SUPEFLEMENT 4 OF B NEE REPORT

o DISPOSYTION: O

DIVISION: DB

CHESE NG. 13057087

L4

N CRIME QODE: OT
7704 HAME: MII;I.ER

) *
260D 08/27/13
A ASSIST: TIME D 121

CRIME CODE:
DEFOTY I.D.:

STATE: FL
NO. GFFENSES: 0L NO. wwmnns 0L No. VEHICLES
LOCATION: GOVERNMENT / Tﬂ BUTLDING

NO. VIGTIMS: 01 NO. ARRES;E!Q"" o FORCED EWTRY: O

HTOLEN:

843 0855 3

OFFENSE NO. 1 FLORIDA smr. gnmgm. CI% CODE 260D

vy /\)
B
A ‘H

l‘ UV

THIS CASE WAS WITR THE PALM BEACE COUNTY STATE ATTORNEY'S CFF
09/27/13. TRIS CASE REMATNS:OPEN.

DETECTIVE RYAN W. MILLER #7704

09/27/13 @ 1311 HERS. i i

TRANS. VIA EMATYL/COPY/PASTE Y Wso/zma/ml#sms

,.w

#6144 P.009/011
Page 9 of 11

m\ .){,mu\“
o7

gt

A 1233 ¢ 1333

http://oqs.pbso.org/index.cfm?fa=dspCase & fromrec=1 &sthta=616d0bb90a040305-1356
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1170172013 11:20 56168883163 CENTRALRECORDS #6144 P 0107011
- wyDd - viEwing Case Number 13097087 Page 10 of 11

FALM BEACH COUNMAY SHERIFP' S QFPICE
SUPFLEMENT 5 orrz@n*sz REPFPOQRT CRSE NO. 13&903'1
DISPOSITICON; OFE
) DIVISION: DETEFTIVE

d L]
2600 10/08/13 ¥4

+AESIET: TIME D 121§ A 1235 € 1333

1330 HOURS

3
o
EN

Tl
* * T

CRIME CODE: NON CRTME CODE: OT ccm
CEPUTY I.D.: 7704 NAME: NILLER ;
‘wmm- 07/15/13 , 1241 HCOURS AND DATE: 07/15[

’\{(

i

Rt
b,

49901 8 STATE RD 7 APT. WO, :
-+ BOGH, RATON STATE: FL 21334
ot

NO. CFFENSES: 01 NO.QEFENDERS: 01 NO. VEETCLES STOLEN:
LOCATION: GOVERNMENT / PURLIC BUILDING

NO. VICTIME: 01 MO, mmn O PORCED ENTRY: O

Iy

OFFENSE NO. 1 FLORIDA STARE ﬁmm 843 0855 3

g
i -“,

ME WITH NEW COURT nocmwu-rs,,
REMAINS OPEN.

DETECTIVE RIAN MITLER #7704
10/08/13 @ 1033 HRS.

TRANS. VIA EMAIL/COFY/PASTE: :o/mjzoismw#sws

ety

e November 01, J

priated by Employes Id #: 5264

1 ""f ‘, ‘i;'\‘\ i
Gt i

TE=TE

A
e

eI

.
%
&
¥

5

%

hittp://oqs.pbso.org/index.cfm?fa=dspCased fromrec=1 &srhta=616405b902040305-1356(...  11/1/2013



11:21 5616883163 CENTRALRECORDS

11/01/2013 .
Y AVVYLLLE \ASEG INUITIDET 1 SUY UK/

P

FALM BEAGH CouU
SUPPLEMENT 3

N"»‘T“‘! SEERIPP & OFPI
OFE‘" s B REFORT

lr\y:

Fg o *
SIGNAL CQBEY (53 CRIME CODE:
20NR: P52 GRID: e DEPUTY I.D.:
OCCURRED BETWREN DATE: 07/15/13
EXCEPTION TYFE:
INCIDENT LOCATION: 37901  § swAty mo 7

czw\.)'”som, RATQN

HON CRIME CODE: OT
7704 MAME: MYTLLER
+ 1281 HOURS AND DATE:

1330 HOURS

STATE: FL zme‘s’é*és pg

NO. OFFENSES: 01 No'' {QEFENDERS: 01 No.
LOCATION: GOVERMMENT / FUBLIC BUILDING
NO. VICTIMS: 01 NO. ARRESTED:" 1 FORCED ENTRY: 0

M
i,

VEHICLES STOLEN:

v

.y
| et
OFFENSE WO, 1 FLORIDA smzﬁmmmz B43 0855 3 CI8 Capy 280D

J Ml
ON 10/26/13 KIMEEREY MORAN TURNED HERSELF IN REFERENCE A CAPTAS

THIS CASE, THIS CASE IS mmcmam RY ARREST.
DETECTIVE RYAN W. MILLER W‘l
10/29/13 @ 1505 HRs. T

TRANE. VIA MILIGOP!/PASIE""“"LQ"’,"‘SDIE013/1@3/'6405

DISFOSITION: CLEARED
DIVISION:

CE

#5144 P. 0117011
Page 11 of 11

PAGE-""‘ £% ,u 1

CREE NO. 13@970&7

DETE

MONDRY

4]

ISSUED

PIVE o

FED BY ARREST'

i
o

‘*-.....J

TIME D 1214 A 1235 C 1333

1B R
WLl

http://ogs.pbso.org/index.cfim?fa=dspCase&fromrec=1&srhta=616d0bb90a040305-1356

C... 117172013




-

PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
CENTRAL RECORDS
FSS EXEMPTIONS/CONFIDENTIAL

1°9.071(2)(c} Active criminal mtelhgenoefacfwe criminal investigative &  119.071(5)(g)1 Biometric Identification Information (Fingerprints, palm
Information prints, and footprints)

o 119.071(2){e) Confession £ 119.071(2)(f Confidential Informants

i~ 365.171(15) Identity of 911 caller or person requesting emergency i~ 316.0856(5)(a) Crash reports are confidential for period of 80 days after
service the report is filed

- 119.071{2){d) Surveillance techniques, procedures, and personnel; 7 119.071(2}h)(1} identity of victim of sexual battery, lewd and
inventory of law enforcement resources, policies or plans pertaining lascivious offense upon a person less than 16 years old, child abuse,
to mobilization, deployment or tactical operations sexual offense

7 1M8.071(2)1) Assets of crime victim ™ 985.04{1) Juvenile offender records

™ 119.071(5){a)}(5) Social security numbers held by agency ™ 119.0712(2) Personal information contained in a moter vehicle record

— 119.071(5){b} Bank account #, debit, charge and credit card numbers |7 118.071{2){b) Criminal intelligencefinvestigative lnformat:un frem a
held by an agency _ non-Florida criminal justice agency

v 385.3025(7)}a) andfor 456§ﬂ5?{?}{a} Medical information I~ - 394.4515(7) Mental health information

[ 943.053/943.0525 NCIC/FCIC/FBI and in-state FDLE/DOC 119.071{4)}{c) Undercover personnel

§ 118.07(4){(d) Exira fee if request is voluminous cr requires extensive - 110.071{4)(d)}{1) Home address, telephone, soc. security #, photos of

perscnnel, fechnology activefformer LE personnel, spouses and children

7 Other:

{Case No:12-121312

Tracking No.: nfa

Clerk Name/1D: Hall/9203

Date: 1/31/2013

Rewised 03042011

]

BLOZALES

al

an:

5040034 YHLNTD £aLoasalLss

tooflon d LLGZH



01/31/2013 12:0B SE1EBB31E3 CENTRALRECORDE #2517 P 0027004

gt T AW YT URLE, SeldOWw Y LMWL 1&10 ) P LL Page 1 Qf3
PALM BEACH COUNTY BEERIFPF 8 OFFICE PAGE 1
CASE NO. 12131312 OFFENER REPORT CASE NG, 12121313

DISPOSITION: ZULU
DIVISION: ROAD PATROL

POLICE SERVICE CALL " * »
SIGNAL CQODE: €8 CRIME CODE: NON CRIME CODE: P83 CODE: 956 09/13/12 THURSDAY
ZONE: C21 GRID: DEFUTY I.D.: 8826 NAME: HAUGH VINCENT  ASSIST: TIME D 11$5 A 1211 ¢ 1B32

OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 0%/13/12 , 0830 HOURS AND DATE: 09/13/12 , 0100 HOURS
EXCEPTION TYLE:
INCIDENT LOCATION: 7020 LIONS HEAD LA  APT. NO.:

OITY: BOCA RATON OTATE: B ZIP: 33496

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERZ: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED: 0

LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SINGLE FAMTILY
NG. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED: O FORCED ENTRY: 0

NAME LIST:

BROLE:
QTHER SIMON BERNSTEIN DOB: 12/02/1%35
SEX: M RACE: W HT: 508 WT: 180 HR+ GRAY EYE: BROWN
RESIDENTIAL ADUDRESS: 7020 LIONSHEAD LA BOCA RATON FL 334386 HOME PHONE:561 aoo0-Hoon
EUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000
OTHER TED RERNSTEIN DOB: (8/27/1959
SEX: M RACE: W HT: 0 WT: 0 HR: UNENOWN EYE: UNENOWN
REZSIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 123244 MELROSE WY BOCA RATON FL 33428 EOME PHONE:561 213=-2322
EUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000
OTHER BELLIOT I BERNSTEIN DOB: Q8/30/1863
EBX: M RACE: W Hf: 510 WT: 155 HR: BROWN EYE: HAZEL
RESIDENTIAT, ADDRESS: 2753 NW 34TH 8T BOGA RATON FL 33434 HOME PHONR:561 B86-7627
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000
OTHER RACHEL WALKER boB: 03/05/1984
EX: F RACE: W HT: 508 WT: 130 HR: BLOND EYE; BLUE
RESYDENTIAT, ADDRESS: 9% SE MIZNER BD BOCA RATON FL 33434 HOME PHONE:S561 000-0000
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000
OTHER MARITZ UCCIO DOB: 04/23/1966
BEX: F RAUE: W HT: 502 WT: 130 HR: BROWN EYE: BROWN
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESE: 7020 LYONS HEAD LA DOCA RATON FL 33498 HOME PHONE:S61 305-2959
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0Q00
OTHER LISA FRIEDSTEIN DOB: 03/15/1967
SEX: P RACE: W HT: 501 WT: 120 HR: BRONN EYE: BROWNW
RESIDENTIAL, ADDRESS: 3142 CHURCHHILL LA HIGHLAND I 60035 HOME PHONE: 847 B77=-4633

BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000

Ve

Jasuary 31, 2013 12:03:53F0

hitp://0gs.pbso.org/index.cfm?fa=dspCase& fromrec=1&srhta=34edebe3696a7e97-918DA....  1/31/2013
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Aohn T AMYT IS A SV UL L& 141018 - Page 2 of 3
PALYX BEARCE COUNTY SHERTIFF'S OFPFTLUO E PAGE 2
CASE ND. 12121312 : OFFENZE REPORT - CASE NQ. 121231312

DISFOSITION: ZULT

ON 9/13/12 AT 1211 HOURS, I RESPONDED TO 7020 LYONS HEAD LANE,
UNINCORPORATED BOCA RATCN, ¥L., AND MET WITK TED BERNSTEIN AND
HIS SISTER AND BROTHER, LISA FRIEDSTEIN AND ELLTOT BERNSTETY,
IN REFERENCE TO A POLICE ASSIST. TED ADVISED HIS FATHER, SIMON
BERNSTEIN WAS TAREN TO DRLRAY COMMUNI'TY HOSPITAL AT 1000 HOURE ON
9/12/12 AND PASSED AWAY AT 0100 HOURS ON 9/13/12. HE EXPLATNED
WHTLE AT THE HOSPITAL HE WAS ADVISED BY SIMON'S CARETAKER, RACHEL
WALKER THAT SIMON'S LIVE-IN GTRLFRIEND, MARITZA PUCOLO MIGHT HAVE
PROVIDED SIMON WITH A LARGER THEN FRESCRIBED DOSE OF HIS

Siia! MEDTCATTON AS WELL A% ONE OF HER PRESCRIBED
SLEEPING PILLS, WHICH COULD OF CAUSED NI DEATH. HE SAID HE VOICED
HIS CONCERNS TO HE DOCTORS AT DELRAY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL BUT
THEY ADVISED THERE DID NOT APPEAR TO BE ANY SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES
SURROUNDING SIMON'G DEATH AND THEY WOULD NOT BE CONDUGTING AN AUTOSPY.
TED CONTACTED BOTH A PRIVATE COMPANY AND THE PALM BEACH COUNTY
MEDICAL EXAMINER'S QFFICE REGARDING HAVING AN AUTOSPY CONDUCTED.
BOTH ADVISED HE SHOULD CONTACT THE PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIPS'S OFFICE.

AFTER SPRAKING WITE TED, I SPOKE WITH RACHEL. RAGHE], STARTED

BY TELLING ME THJ\T STMON BUFFERED FPROM SEVERAL AIL S TQ INCLUDE,
% APPROXIMATELY

SIMON WAS RECENTLY PLACED O | [
SHE SAID EFFECTED HIS MENTAL FACULTIES. RAGHRL ADVISED WHEN SHE
ARRIVED AT STMON'S HOUSE AT 0830 HOURS ON $/12/12, SHE FOUND $INOW
LYING ON TEE COUSH IN THE LIVING ROOM. HE WAS AWAKE AND

BREATHING BUT EE HAD A VERY LOW HEART BEAT AND WAS UNAWARE OF

H1S SURROUNDINGS. RACHEL SAID SHORTLY AFTER HER ARRIVAL MARITZA
RETURNED HOME. THEY HAD A BRIEF ARGUMENT OVER WEETHER QR NOT

THEY $HOULD BRING SIMON TO THE HOSPITAL A3 RACHEL SAYS MARITZA

DID NOT BELIEVE HE NEEDED TO ¢O TO TEE HOSPITAL AT THIS TIME.

RACHEL SAID THAT SHE FINALLY TOLD MARITZA THAT SHE WAS GOING TO TAKE
HIM TO THE HOSPITAL BY HERSELF. 8HE SATD SHE LEFT THE HOUSE
APPROXIMATELY 1000 HOURS POR fHE HOSPITAL., RACHEL WENT ONTO TELL
ME THAT MARITZA PROVIDED SIMON WITH ONE OF BER PRRSCETRED SR
SLEEFING PILLS ON THE NIGHT OF 9/3/12. SHE ALSO SAID STMON WAS
PRESCRIBED 100 Gilimsninteitngtill pTons ON 9/7/12 AND SHE BELIEVE
TEAT MARITZA WAS PROVIDING STMON WITH LARGER THEN PREGCRIRED DOSES
oF JiiAeselt.  RACHEL TOLD ¥E SHE BELIEVED THERE WRRE ONLY

30 PILLS LEPT IN THE BOTYLE AT THE TIME OF SIMON'S DEATH. I LATER
COUNTED THE BOTTLE OF [MIIHEVHMNIS. THERE WERE 90.5 PILLS IN THE

il
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DIBPCEITION: ZULO

BOTTLE SHOWING THAT SINON DID NOT TARE MORE THAN PRESCRIBED.

IT SHOULD AL3C BE NOTED TEAT I SPOKE WITH ELLIOT, WHO SAID
HE WAS AT DINNER WITH SIMON AND MARITZR QN 9/8/12 BEERVER
HIF FATHER TELDL MARITZA THAT HE WANTED ONE OF BER &t sreppING
PILL3 BECAUSE HE COULD NOT SLEEP, ELLIOT SATD THEY WAD A BRIZY
ARGUMENT OVER THIS AS MARTIZA REFUSED TO ALLOW SIMON TO TAKE ONE OF
HER PILLS INITIALLY. AT THIS TIME SGT. CASTELLI ARIVED ON SCENE
AND WAS ADVISED OF THE CASE.

HE MADE CONTACT WITH VCD AND THE MEDTCAL EXAMINER'S OFFICE.
HE WAS ADVISED TO HAVE ME CONTACT DELRAY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL TA PUT
A HOLD ON SIMON'S BODY FOR PTG FROM THE MEDICAL EXAMINER'S OFFICE
WRO WOULD CHECK QW THE snmmu THE NEXT DAY. I WAS ALSO ADVISED
TO EMATL A COPY OF THE REPORT TO jhimnid WITH THE MEDICAL EXAMINER'S
OFFICB. DELRAY comm:n Hospnu. WAS CONTACTED AND A HOLD WAS PLACED
ON SIMON'S BODY AND AEUSHUGIN was EMAILED.

THIS REPORT IS FOR INFORNJ\TION PURPOSES.
D/S HAUGH #8826
TRANA: 9/14/12 DGH4495
pICT: 9/13/12 @ 1700 HRS,

PavvraiLv PIETTRTCTIITTS

#; 9205 an Ja.nuarjl JJ 2023 12:031531’3
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53032 03/03/14 E0QC
PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE FAGE 1
OFFENSE REPORT CASE NO. 1315893887
DISPOSITION: ZULU
DIVISION: ROAD PATROL
CIVIL MATTER CODE: 2%66 DATE: 12/23/13 MONDAY
ZONE: (€21 GRID: DEFUTY ID.: 5185 ASSIST: TIME D 1624 A 1632 C 1716

QCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 01/01/10 , 0900 HOURS AND DATE: 12/23/13 , 1600 HOURS
EXCEPTION TYPE:
INCIDENT LOCATION: 2753 NW 34 ST APT, NO.:

CITY: BOCA RATON STATE: FL ZIP: 334%¢
NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: Q00 NO. VEH. STOLEN: 0 NO. PREM. ENTERED: 0
LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SINGLE FAMILY
NO. VICTIMS: Q0 NO. ARRESTED: 0 FORCED ENTRY: O

COMPLAINANT ELLIQT T BERNSTEIN DOB: 09/30/1963
SEX: M RACE: W HT: 510 WT: 185 HR: BROWN EYE: HAZEL
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 2753 NW 34TH 5T BOCA RATON FL 33434

HOME PHONE: 561 BBG-7628
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 254-8588

+ o

OFFENSE INDICATOR: OFFENSE 1 VICTIM NUMBER: 1
VICTIM TYPE: ADULT
RESIDENCE TYPE: CQUNTY RESIDENCE STATUS: FULL YEAR

EXTENT OF INJURY: HNONE

INJURY TYPE (1) : NOT APPLTICABLE
INJURY TYPE(2): NOT APPLICABLE
VICTIM RELATION: UNDETERMINED

ON 12/23/13 THE VICTIM/COMPLAINANT CAME TC THE DISTRICT 7 QFFICE TQ FURTHER
REPORT A CRIME OF THEFT THAT HAS BEEN OCCURRING FOR A FEW YEARS. THE VICTIM
MR. BEENSTEIN STATED THAT HIS FAMILY MEMBERS HAVE TAKEN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS
IN ASSETS, A VEHICLE, JEWELRY, CLOTHING, FURNITURE, AND MANY OTHER ITEMS.
THE VICTIM ALSO STATED HE HAS AN ONGOING CASE WITH DET. RYAN MILLER QF THE
PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, THE CASE NUMBER IS 13-0857087. THE
VICTIM/COMPLAINANT ALSO GAVE ME A 3 PAGE WRITTEN ,DATED AND SIGNED STATEMENT
THAT I WILL FORWARD VIA INTEROFFICE MATI, TO DET. MILLER. HE ALSO ADVISED HE
WLLL FURTEER CONTACT DET. MILLER REF THIS NEW CASE NUMBER WHICH HE WAS ADVISED
TO GET THRU HIS ATTORNEY. IT SEEME THIS MATTER HAS BEEN IN LITIGATION FOR SOME
TIME AND WILL CONTINUE TO BE. I WILL ALSC FORWARD TO DET. MILLER THE LIST OF
SUSPECTS WHICH ALSQ WAS QUIT LONG, ALL FAMILY MEMBERS. I ADVISED THE VICTIM I
WOULD FORWARD ALL THIS INFO TO DET. RY2ZM MILLER.

D/8 RAINERI 518%9. 12/23/13 AT 1735 HRS

TRANS: PAP 7123, 12/27/13
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6803 03/03/14 EQCO
PALM BEACH COQUNTY SHERIPF &8 OFFICE PASE 2
SUPPLEMENT 1 OFFENSE REPORT CASE NO. 13159967
DISPOSITION: ZULU
DIVISION: DETECTIVE
CIVIL MATTER : CODE: 9566 DATE: 01/07/14 MONDAY
ZONE: C21 GRID: DERUTY ID.: 7704 ASSIST: TIME D 1624 B 1632 C 1716

QCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 01/01/10 , 0900 HOURS AND DATE: 12/23/13 , 1600 HOURS
EXCEPTION TYPE:
INCIDENT LOCATION: 2753 NW 34 ST APT. NO.:

CITY: BOCA RATON STATE: FL SIP: 334946
NC. OQFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: 00 HNO. VEHE. STOLEN: 0 NO. PREM. ENTERED: 0
LOCATICN: RESIDENCE -~ SINGLE FAMILY
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED: ¢ FORCED ENTRY: O

I RECEIVED AN INTER-OFFICE PACKET FROM D/S RAINERI REFERENCE THIS (ASE.
I HAVE NOT BEEN ASSIGNED THE FOLLOW-UP IN REGARDS TO THIS CASE AND IT HAS NO
BEARING ON 13-097087 WHICH I INVESTIGATED. THE PACKET WAS SENT BACK TC D/S

RATNERI. I ALSO INFORMED BERNSTEIN THAT I WAS NOT ASSIGNED THIS CASE AND HE
WOULD NEED TQ FOLLOW UP WITH D/S RAINERT OR DISTRICT 7.

DETECTIVE RYAN W. MILLER #7704

01/07/14 @ 1010 HRS.

TRANS. VIA EMAIL/COPY/PASTE: 01/08/2014/MDR/#6405
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